IN THE COURT OF COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
CIVIL DIVISION

Robert Lee Davis
382 US Highway 42 NE,
London, OH 43140,

Plaintiff,
Vs.

Case No.:

Columbus Motorcars, LLC :
dba Great Lakes Hyundai of Columbus Judge:
c/o SN Registered Agent LL.C :
(Statutory Agent)
655 Metro Place Ste. 365 :
Dublin, OH 43017, : JURY DEMAND ENDORSED HEREIN

Defendant.

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES Plaintiff Robert Lee Davis, by and through counsel, and herein states the
following as and for his Complaint against Defendant Columbus Motorcars, LLC dba Great
Lakes Hyundai of Columbus.

PARTIES
1. Plaintiff, Robert Lee Davis (“Mr. Davis”), is a citizen of Madison County, Ohio, and
resides at 382 US Highway 42 NE, London, OH 43140.
2. Defendant, Columbus Motorcars, LLC (“Columbus Motorcars”), is a domestic limited
liability company (Ohio Entity Registration #4976837) which does business as Great Lakes

Hyundai of Columbus (“GLH”) under Ohio tradename registration #5082195.



3. GLH’s statutory agent is Defendant Columbus Motorcars, 2900 Morse Road, Columbus,
Ohio 43231 whose statutory agent is SN Registered Agent LLC, 655 Metro Place Ste. 365, Dublin,
OH 43017.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations contained in all previous paragraphs as
if fully restated herein.

5. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to Ohio Revised Code § 2305.01.

6. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendant as it conducts business in Franklin
County, Ohio.

7. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to Ohio Civil Rule 3(B) because the events giving
rise to the cause of action occurred in Franklin County, Ohio, and Defendant conducts business in
Franklin County, Ohio.

8. Plaintiff seeks compensatory damages, non-economic damages, and punitive damages as
provided under Ohio Revised Code § 2315.21, for which each individual claim exceeds $25,000,
in addition to attorney’s fees and costs.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

9. On orabout October 1,2024, Robert Lee Davis (“Mr. Davis”), residing at 382 US Highway
42 NE, London, Ohio 43140, purchased a 2020 Lincoln SUV Corsair (VIN #
SLMCJ1C94LUL12595) the “Vehicle” from Defendant Columbus Motorcars dba GLH, located
at 2900 Morse Rd., Columbus, OH 43231, for the sum of $36,932.64 the “Transaction.” (Exhibit
Aj; Exhibit K).

10. The purchase transaction included a trade-in allowance of $5,000.00 for a 2017 Lincoln

MRZ (VIN #: 3LN6L5D98HR602885), with a pay-off trade-in balance of $7,007.45. (Exhibit A).
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11. The transaction was for personal, family, or household purposes.

12. The title for the Corsair claimed the vehicle to be in “good condition.”

13. During the transaction, Mr. Davis was required to sign several documents, including but
not limited to a “Retail Buyer’s Order,” “Notice: Acknowledgment of as-is Purchase,” “Agreement
to Arbitrate,” “Conditional Spot Delivery Agreement,” “Insurance Verification,” “Odometer
Disclosure Statement,” “Power of Attorney for Ohio Vehicle Registration,” “Application(s) for
Certificate of Title to a Motor Vehicle,” and “Application for Dealer Assignment.” (Exhibits A-
D).

14. Mr. Davis is blind, and no accommodations were provided to assist him in understanding
the terms and contents of the documents of the Transaction beyond the written text.

15. Defendant knew or should have known of Mr. Davis’s disability, as his visual impairment
was clearly apparent during the Transaction.

16. Defendant failed to provide reasonable accommodations to Mr. Davis by failing to read
aloud the documents or provide alternative formats such as Braille or digitally accessible
documents of the Transaction.

17. Furthermore, numerous documents required signatures with statements indicating “by
signing, customer acknowledges that he has read the agreement,” yet no accommodation was
provided by Defendant despite the Mr. Davis being blind, making it impossible for him to access
or to read the documents he was asked to acknowledge.

18. On or about December 31, 2024, the Vehicle was taken to Kram & Kram Auto Repair by
Jamell Martin, due to complaints of water entering the Vehicle and the front-end vibrating at high

speeds.
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19. Less than three months after purchase, the repair shop discovered that the Vehicle had pre-
existing structural damage that was never disclosed to Mr. Davis, resulting in necessary
mechanical repairs and additional damage’s incurred by Mr. Davis directly attributable to these
knowingly concealed structural defects.

20. Kram & Kram Auto Repair determined that the Vehicle had water leaking into the vehicle
from the windshield seal, attributed to prior repairs of prior damage. (Exhibit J).

21. Further inspection revealed that the front-end vibrations were caused by the need for
replacement and realignment of the front-end suspension components. (Exhibit J).

22. This prior accident and structural damage were not disclosed to Mr. Davis at the time of
the Transaction.

23. The condition of the Vehicle negates the “good condition” representation on the title
documents and affirmed by GLH representatives.

24. Defendant’s intentional conduct knowingly deprived Mr. Davis of the ability to make an
informed decision regarding the purchase of the Vehicle and resulted in financial and other
damages to Mr. Davis from the Transaction.

25. As aresult of Defendant knowing and intentional acts, Mr. Davis has suffered injury to his
mental and physical health in addition to monetary damages in excess of $25,000 to be proven at
trial.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION:

VIOLATION OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITES ACT
(42 U.S.C. § 12181 ET SEQ.)

26. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained in the

above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.
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27. Defendant dba GLH qualifies as a place of public accommodation under 42 U.S.C. §
12181(7), as it is a dealership open to the public for the sale of vehicles.

28. Mr. Davis is a qualified individual with a disability as defined by 42 U.S.C. § 12102 the
Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”).

29. During the Transaction on October 1, 2024, Mr. Davis, who is blind, was required to sign
multiple documents without any accommodations or auxiliary aids to facilitate effective
communication.

30. Defendant dba GLH knew or should have known Mr. Davis was blind.

31. Defendant dba GLH provided only written documents, failing to ensure Mr. Davis
understood the terms, in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 12182(b)(2)(A)(iii) despite knowing Mr. Davis
was blind.

32. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant dba GLH’s failure to provide necessary
accommodations, Mr. Davis, a blind individual, was unable to fully read and understand the terms
of the purchase at the time of the Transaction.

33. The failure to accommodate led to the acquisition of a vehicle with undisclosed defects,
causing him economic and non-economic harm.

34. Defendant dba GLH failed to provide appropriate auxiliary aids and services to ensure
effective communication with Mr. Davis during the transaction in violation of 42 U.S.C. §
12182(b)(2)(A)(iii).

35. Defendant dba GLH’s failure to provide reasonable accommodations prevented Mr. Davis
from fully understanding the terms of the purchase agreement and accompanying documents of

the Transaction.
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36. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant dba GLH’s violations of the ADA, Mr. Davis
has suffered damages, including but not limited to emotional distress, financial loss, and
deprivation of his civil rights, in excess of $25,000 to be proven at trial.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION:

VIOLATION OF THE MAGNUSON-MOSS WARRANTY ACT
(1S U.S.C. §2301. ET SEQ.)

37. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained in the
above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.

38. Defendant dba GLH knowingly required Mr. Davis to sign documents, including those
related to warranty terms, without providing accommodations for his blindness.

39. By failing to ensure that the warranty terms were disclosed in a clear and conspicuous
manner accessible to Mr. Davis, Defendant dba GLH violated the requirements of the Magnuson-
Moss Warranty Act 15 U.S.C. §2301.et seq.

40. Plaintiff is a consumer as defined by 15 U.S.C. 2301(3).

41. Defendant dba GLH is a “supplier” and “warrantor” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 2301(4) and
(5).

42. The 2020 Lincoln SUV Vehicle constitutes a “consumer product” as defined by 15 U.S.C.
§ 2301(1).

43. Defendant dba GLH provided an implied warranty of merchantability as defined by 15
U.S.C. § 2301(7) by virtue of Ohio’s adoption of the Uniform Commercial Code.

44. The Vehicle purchase price exceeds the jurisdictional threshold of $50,000 established by
15 U.S.C. § 2310(d)(3)(B) when including damages.

45. The Vehicle was not fit for the ordinary purpose for which such goods are used due to the

undisclosed prior accident damage and resulting water leakage and suspension issues.
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46. As a result of Defendant dba GLH’s knowing and intentional actions, Mr. Davis suffered
damages due to his inability to understand the implied warranties, entitling him to relief.

47. Defendant dba GLH violated the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act by failing to honor the
implied warranties and knowingly and intentionally misrepresenting the condition of the Vehicle.

48. As a direct, proximate and legal result, Defendant dba GLH is liable to Plaintiff for
recission of the transaction, and consequential damages or compensatory damages in excess of
$25,000 to be proven at trial and, in either event, reasonable attorney’s fees.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION:
RESCISSION

49. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained in the
above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.

50. A valid contract existed between Mr. Davis and Defendant dba GLH for the purchase of
the 2020 Lincoln SUV Corsair on or about October 1, 2024.

51. The contract was induced by Defendant dba GLH’s material misrepresentations regarding
the condition of the Vehicle, specifically representing it to be in “good condition” when Defendant
dba GLH knew or should have known of prior accident damage and structural defects.

52. Defendant dba GLH failed to disclose material facts regarding the Vehicle’s prior accident
history, structural damage, and resulting defects, including water leakage and suspension issues.

53. Defendant dba GLH knowingly took advantage of Mr. Davis’s blindness by failing to
provide reasonable accommodations to ensure he could understand the terms and conditions of the
transaction documents.

54. Mr. Davis’s consent to the contract was obtained through Defendant dba GLH’s fraudulent
misrepresentations and material omissions regarding the Vehicle’s true condition and the contents

of the documents signed.
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55. Mr. Davis justifiably relied on Defendant dba GLH’smisrepresentations when entering into
the contract.

56. The misrepresentations and omissions were material to the transaction, as knowledge of
the Vehicle’s true condition would have materially affected Mr. Davis’s decision to purchase the
Vehicle and/or the price he was willing to pay.

57. Mr. Davis discovered the grounds for rescission within approximately three months of the
transaction when the Vehicle’s defects became apparent through inspection and repair.

58. Mr. Davis seeks rescission promptly upon discovery of the fraudulent misrepresentations
and material omissions.

59. Mr. Davis has not affirmed the contract after discovering the grounds for rescission.

60. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant dba GLH’s conduct, Mr. Davis is entitled to
rescission of the contract and restitution of all consideration paid, including the purchase price,
trade-in value, and incidental costs.

61. Alternatively, if rescission is not available, Mr. Davis is entitled to damages for the
difference between the value of the Vehicle as represented and its actual value, plus consequential

damages including repair costs and diminution in value in excess of $25,000 to be proven at trial.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION:
FRAUDULENT MISREPRESENTATION

62. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained in the
above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.

63. Defendant dba GLH knowingly and intentionally made materially false representations
regarding the condition of the Vehicle during the Transaction, including representing that it was
in “good condition” and failing to disclose its prior accident history and structural damage with

knowledge that Mr. Davis was blind.
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64. Defendant dba GLH knew these representations were false or made them with reckless
disregard for their truth or falsity.

65. These representations were made with the intent of inducing Mr. Davis to purchase the
Vehicle.

66. Mr. Davis justifiably relied on these misrepresentations in deciding to purchase the
Vehicle.

67. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant dba GLH’s fraudulent misrepresentations,
Mr. Davis has suffered damages, including the purchase price of a Vehicle worth substantially less
than represented, repair costs, and diminution in value, in excess of $25,000 to be proven at trial.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION:

VIOLATION OF THE CONSUMER SALES PRACTICE ACT
(§1345.01. ET SEQ., DECEPTIVE ACTS OR PRACTICES)

68. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained in the
above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.

69. Mr. Davis is a “consumer” as defined in R.C. § 1345.01(A).

70. Defendant is a “supplier” as defined in R.C. § 1345.01(C).

71. Mr. Davis engaged in a “consumer transaction” with Defendant, who constitutes “supplier”
under the act.

72. Defendant dba GLH engaged in unfair and deceptive acts or practices in violation of R.C.

§ 1345.02 by:

a. Knowingly representing that the Vehicle had characteristics or benefits that it did
not have;

b. Knowingly representing that the Vehicle was of a particular standard or quality
when it was not;
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c. Knowingly failing to disclose material information about the Vehicle's prior
accident history and structural damage in violation of OAC 109:4-3-16(B)(22) and
OAC 109:4-3-16(B)(14); and

d. Knowingly and intentionally taking advantage of Mr. Davis’s disability during the
sales process.

73. Defendant dba GLH engaged in unconscionable acts or practices in violation of R.C. §
1345.03(B)(1) by:

a. Knowingly taking advantage of Mr. Davis’s inability to understand the language of
the agreements of the transaction;

b. Knowingly taking advantage of Mr. Davis’s physical infirmity;

c. Knowingly taking advantage of the inability of Mr. Davis reasonably to protect his
interests because of his physical infirmity, namely his blindness; and

d. Knowingly selling a defective Vehicle at a substantially higher price than its actual
value.

74. Defendant dba GLH failed to provide Mr. Davis with ADA compliant information to
accommodate for Mr. Davis’s blindness.

75. Specifically, the Defendant dba GLH never provided Mr. Davis with accommodations to
help him understand the documents of the Transaction executed beyond the written text. As a
result, Mr. Davis had no knowledge of which documents he was signing, their content, or their
legal significance.

76. Mr. Davis was unable to make an informed decision about the Transaction or understand
the terms to which he was allegedly agreeing yet was still required to acknowledge having “read”
documents he physically could not read.

77. The failure to provide instructions constitutes an unfair or deceptive act under the CSPA
and violations of OAC 109:4-3-07 requiring both written and oral disclosures in consumer

transactions.
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78. Defendant dba GLH is in violation of the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act, R.C. §
1345.02(A) and O.A.C. § 109:4-3-05(D)(12), as well as OAC 109:4-3-16(B)(1) and OAC 109:4-
3-16(B)(15) by misrepresenting the Vehicle’s condition and prior damage history.

79. These violations constitute unfair, deceptive, and unconscionable acts or practices under
the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act.

80. As a direct, proximate, and legal result of the deceptive practices, Defendant dba GLH is
liable for recission of the transaction and damages not cured by the remedy of recission in excess
of $25,000 to be proven at trial; or treble damages, which in either event, entitles Plaintiff to
attorney’s fees.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION:
BREACH OF CONTRACT

81. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained in the
above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.

82. On or about October 1, 2024, Mr. Davis entered into a contract with Defendant dba GLH
to purchase a the Vehicle. (Exhibit A).

83. Mr. Davis agreed to pay $36,932.64 for the Vehicle, including a trade-in allowance of
$5,000.00 for his 2017 Lincoln MRZ.

84. Defendant dba GLH represented that the Vehicle was in “good condition.”

85. There were both implied and express warranties regarding the Vehicle’s condition and
performance.

86. The Vehicle was found to be leaking water due to prior structural repairs within three
months of purchase, and required front-end suspension repairs, contradicting the “good condition”

claim by Defendant dba GLH.
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87. Defendant dba GLH knowingly and intentionally did not provide Mr. Davis, who is blind,
with accessible information regarding the vehicle’s condition and warranty terms.

88. Mr. Davis incurred costs related to diagnosing and potentially repairing the vehicle’s
defects that Defendant dba GLH was aware of at the time of Transaction but knowingly and
intentionally failed to disclose to Mr. Davis at the time of Transaction.

89. Due to the knowing and intentional lack of accessible disclosure, Mr. Davis was deprived
of meaningful warranty protection, leading to further financial and practical detriment.

90. Defendant dba GLH’s knowing and intentional failure to accurately represent the vehicle's
condition and disclose warranty information constitutes a breach of contract.

91. As adirect and proximate result of Defendant’s breach, Plaintiff'is entitled to compensatory
damages in excess of $25,000, attorney’s fees, and costs related to this cause of action to be proven
at trial.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION:
NEGLIGENT MISREPRESENTATION

92. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained in the
above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.

93. Defendant dba GLH had a duty to provide true and accurate information regarding the
condition of the Vehicle being sold during the Transaction.

94. Defendant dba GLH represented the Vehicle as being in “good condition.”

95. Defendant dba GLH failed to verify or disclose the Vehicle’s actual condition, including
prior structural repairs and defects.

96. Mr. Davis relied on Defendant dba GLH’s representation of the Vehicle’s condition when

deciding to purchase the Vehicle.
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97. Given Defendant dba GLH’s position and expertise, it was reasonable for Mr. Davis to rely
on Defendant dba GLH’s statements.

98. Mr. Davis incurred costs related to diagnosing and potentially repairing the Vehicle’s
known but undisclosed defects, including water leakage and front-end suspension issues.

99. The defects affected the Vehicle’s usability and value, causing further damages to Mr.
Davis.

100. In the course of its business and during the Transaction, Defendant dba GLH
negligently supplied false information regarding the condition of the Vehicle.

101. Defendant dba GLH failed to exercise reasonable care or competence in obtaining
or communicating information about the Vehicle’s condition during the Transaction.

102. Defendant dba GLH failed to exercise reasonable care or competence by neglecting
to provide necessary documentation about the vehicle’s condition in accessible formats for
individuals with visual impairments.

103. Despite being aware of Mr. Davis’s blindness, Defendant dba GLH did not make
reasonable accommodations to ensure equal access to critical information, thereby breaching their
duty of care to communicate Vehicle condition information in an accessible manner.

104. Mr. Davis justifiably relied on the information provided by Defendant dba GLH.

105. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant dba GLH’s negligent
misrepresentations, Mr. Davis has suffered damages.

106. Defendant dba GLH’s failure to accurately represent the Vehicle’s condition,

without exercising reasonable care, constitutes negligent misrepresentation.
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107. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant dba GLH’s violations, Mr. Davis has
suffered financial losses and incurred damages as a result of Defendant dba GLH’s

misrepresentation, in excess of $25,000 to be proven at trial.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION:
BREACH OF IMPLIED WARRANTY

108. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained
in the above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.

109. Defendant dba GLH impliedly warranted that the vehicle was merchantable and fit
for the ordinary purpose for which such goods are used.

110. The Vehicle was not merchantable at the time of sale due to undisclosed prior

accident damage resulting in water leakage and suspension issues.

111. The Vehicle was not fit for the ordinary purpose of providing reliable
transportation.
112. Defendant dba GLH breached the implied warranty of merchantability by selling

Mr. Davis a Vehicle that was not in merchantable condition.
113. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant dba GLH’s breach, Mr. Davis has
suffered both economic and non-economic damages in excess of $25,000 to be proven at trial.

NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION:
VIOLATION OF OHIO PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION LAW

114. Plaintiff incorporates by reference all facts, statements, and allegations contained

in the above paragraphs as though expressly re-written and restated herein.

115. Defendant dba GLH operates a place of public accommodation as defined by R.C.
4112.01(A)(9).
116. Mr. Davis is a person with a disability as defined by R.C. 4112.01(A)(13).
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117. Defendant dba GLH refused and failed to provide auxiliary aids and services

necessary to ensure effective communication with Mr. Davis during the transaction in violation of

R.C. § 4112.02(G).

118. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant dba GLH’s violations, Mr. Davis has

suffered both economic and non-economic damages, including emotional distress and financial

loss, in excess of $25,000 to be proven at trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for Judgment against the Defendant dba GLH for

compensatory damages, both economic and noneconomic, each in an amount in excess of $25,000,

punitive damages in an amount in excess of $25,000, plus interest, costs, prejudgment interest,

reasonable attorney’s fees, and such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
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Respectfully submitted,

[s/ Bradley N. Jeckering
Bradley N. Jeckering (0092299)
Kristie A. Campbell (0075855)
Jeckering & Associates, LLC
10 North High Street

Suite 310

Columbus, OH 43215

P: 614-944-5151

F: 614-515-4905
brad@centralohiolegal.com
kristie@centralohiolegal.com
Counsel for Plaintiff




JURY DEMAND

Plaintiffs hereby demand a trial by a jury as to all issues contained herein.

/s/ Bradley N. Jeckering
Bradley N. Jeckering (0092299)
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EXHIBIT A
“Retail Buyer’s Order”



L P Vs ot SEDSASAL | &' SE——————) — R e

Great Lakes Hyundai

RETAIL BUYER'S ORDER

TODAY'S DATE 10/01/2024 DEUVERY DATE 10/01/2024 [stocx no. T24C1260A |oeat no.

Thc undersigned Buyer hereby agrees to purchase the following vehicle from

("the Seller™), subject to the terms, conditions, and agreements contalned in this Retall Buyer's Order and In the documents incorporated in or signed In connection
with this Retsil Buyer's Order. By siguing below, you represent that you are at least 18 years of age and have suthority to enter Into this Retail Boyer's Order.

BUYERROBERT LEE DAVIS ADDRESS 383 US HIGHWAY 42 NE LONDON, OH 43140
CO-BUYER ADDRESS |

PHONE (614)886-3999 _|PHONE (§14)886-3399 [EMAIL grandpadad@att.net COUNTY MADISON
aNEW  ®CAR oriorUse. O DEMONSTRATOR 0 FACTORY OFFICIAL VILEAGE® SALESPERSON
SUSED OoTRUCK o RENTAL VEHICLE o© 40,638 PORCHIA GREEN

MAXE MODEL VIN

SLMCJ1C94LUL 12585

rvncmss 1.\1-‘0&\1.\7101 Zg:m

Original

2017 CASH PRICE OF VEHICLE 22.977.004
3NsL5D98HR602885 e 88,432 INIU Tire & Whee! $00.00)
Licnbolder Estimated Pay-Off |

Valid for 20 Days 7,007.45 AAG] Key 500.00;
393515 Atlowoce Negative Equity | 5 007.45 INWAN Windshield 735.00
R R R VAT D . %, AN Ding/Dent 700.00
Year Make Model Color
VIN )
- W‘""‘ NIA INWAN INC SERVICE CONTRACT 3,971.00
Lienholder Estimatcd Pay-Off2
Valid for 20 Days
Trads-In 2 Allowanee lNzgaﬁvc Equity 2
TRADE-IN PAY-OFF: ] understand that the amount of the Pay-OfT Owed on my Trade-In Vehicle is only an
estimate and is subject to verification. If the actual Pay-OfT is less than the estimated Pay-Off, the difference will)
|be refunded to me or 10 the lienholder on the Purchased Vehicle title. If the actual Pay-OfT is greater than the
estimated Pay-Off, I agree 10 pay the difference to the Seller within 48 hours of being notified that a shortage] DOCUMENTARY SERVICE FEE**
exits. If | fail to do so, the Sclicr may p&‘w Pux:hased Vehicle's title. NET TAXABLE PRICE 42.374.00
Boyershnitials 4 ~  Co-Buyer's Initials
NEGATIVE EQUITY: I am aware and have agreed that if the Pay-Off Owed on my Trade-In Vehicle exceeds|t ESS TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE(S) NA
the Trade-In Allowance(s) from the the difference (known as the *“Negative Equity”) will be added to and}
inciuded in the Total Due 2t Delivery.
Buyer's Initials Co-Buycr's Initials
. : D TAX BASE 32,374,
1HIS BOX IS CHECKED: 0 ODOMETER MILEAGE IS NOT ACCURATE. Refer to the Federal Mileagd o oos 1AX @ 575 % 2,266.19
Stuztement for full disclosure,
**Documeatary Service Fee: This fee is charged by the Seller for performing administrative services and}
C orwnting decimadie ki o 156 Claika o i sibe sl i mcoediance wilh Offo Ravitod Cods § 4517261 fo o coricR TN SERVICE TEE 250.00
*99The DepositDown Paymeat received ﬁunyou is pot refundable, except as sct forth in this Retil Buyer's
Order. ia the case of a Deposit, we will ‘wk for days. TITLE FEE 15.00
Buyer's Initials cr's Initials______ REGISTRATION FEE 20.00
CONDITIONAL DELIVERY AGREEMENT - LIMITED RIGHT TO CANCEL: Buycr(s) may sccurej
financing through Sciler or a lender of his/her choice, If Buyer signs here, he/she has elected to sccure financing P
through Scller's finance sources, understands that this sales transaction is subject to financing approval, and has RLUSTAV-OFEON E-ING) 7.007.45
read and agrees 1o the Conditional % cd Right to Cancel provisions in Pagraph 15. I TOTAL DUE AT DELIVERY 41,932.64|
Buycrs Initials Co-Buyds ],nm]l; DEPOSIT/DOWN PAYMENT*** N/A
© I box is marked, see Delivery Report 0 If box is marked, separate Dealer Limited Warranty Applies [REDATE N/A
I understand that this Retail Buyer's Order and sy documents that arc pant of the transaction or incarporated hercin
comprise the entire agreement between me snd the Seller and no other sgr el ding of any narure has LESS TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE(S) 5,000.00;
{been made or will be recognized. | funther understand that verbal promiscs are not valid, that sny promises or
junderstandings not specified in writing are hereby capressly waived by me, and that no modifications will be valid =
Juntess in writing and signed by me and the Seller, lBAU\NCE DUE 36,932.64|
[ have read, agree to the terms and conditioas of, and received s copy of this Retail Buyer's Order. This Retail Buyer's Order shall not become binding until signed and accepted by
Seller.
[Buyer. DI Co-amt__: Accepted By Sclln_@—-' on 10/0172024
7 s PAGE 10(d
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EXHIBIT B

“Notice: Acknowledgment of as-1s
Purchase”



NOTICE: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AS-IS PURCHASE

BUYER'S NAME ROBERT LEE DAVIS

ADDRESS 383 US HIGHWAY 42 NE CITY/STATE LONDON, OH ZIp 43140
VEHICLE INFORMATION

YEAR 2620 MAKE LINCOLN MODEL CORSAIR

VIN SLMCJ1CH4LUL12585 VEHICLE PURCHASE DATE 100172024

BUYER UNDERSTANDS THE DEALER HAS DISCLAIMED ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS VEHICLE AND ANY RELATED PRODUCTS AND SERVICES SOLD BY DEALER. THE BUYER UNDERSTANDS THAT
THE DEALER HAS NEITHER ASSUMED NOR AUTHORIZED ANY OTHER PERSON TO ASSUME FOR IT ANY LIABILITY
IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OF THIS MOTO ICLE AND THE RELATED PRODUCTS AND SERVICES.

QA

BUYER SIGNATURE DATE ___10/01/2024

DEALERSHIP INFORMATION:

DEALERSHIP NAME GREAT LAKES HYUNDAI OF COLUMBUS

ADDRESS 2800 Morso Rd CITY/STATE Columbus, OH ZIP 43231

, ‘ 4 DEALERSHIP - AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

DT-ASIS (8721)

Original



EXHIBIT C
“Agreement to Arbitrate”



AGREEMENT TO ARBITRATE
Dealership Name: GREAT LAKES HYUNDAI OF COLUMBUS Date: : 10/01/2024

Customer Name(s): ROBERT LEE DAVIS
Vehicle Description:2020 LINCOLN CORSAIR 5LMCJ1C94LUL12595

Byenterhghtoﬂ\isAgteememwwmm ("Agreement?), Customer(s) and Dealership, including any Assignee (collectively referred to

aceptasoﬁswﬁseprovmdinmisﬁtgremm.tosemeby tngarbmaﬂonanydusputebetweenm

‘)dg\e(gumhaseby&mom(s)cwwabwe-referemedwmcle (2) any products and services purchased in

wlmthe\leh ) any financing obtained in connection with the transaction; and/or (4) any dispute with respect to the existence,
scope or validity of this Agreement. Matters that the Parties agree to arbitrate include, but are not fmited to, disputes related to the
Remnmekgaeememmd mmmmmmwwmm(mmmmismdemmmm
or in the document itself), the app for and terms of financing for the transaction, the Finance Contract, any alleged promises,
repre;entahonsandl wanmﬁesmadetoorm&eduponbymerﬁw.andwanegeduﬂbir.deoem. or unconscionable acts or

Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Agreement, the Parties agree are not waiving their right to exercise any self-heip or
provls!onalremdyavaﬂableby!aworpum:ggtoanagree bemeenﬂ?emey NoriseiﬂwerPMqumredtoarbarateanymd’m
daimthatisﬁledandpmpeﬂywimm hxrbdmnolasrnaﬂc!aimomutoreqmvam state court. Until a Party entitied to do so
requests asbitration, any Party to this ":Yss wimsuchotrmngmmmmediespromded however, that neither
Party waives the right to request arbitration under this Agreement by exercising cther rights and remedies or by initiafly agreeing to
litigate a claim in court. hﬁ&mﬂad&moﬁgﬁaﬂybmugmmasmncmwm(oremmmmm is transferred or
appealedwahighermalcounomanewdaknisassenedaﬂermemiﬁalﬁﬁngolsudmﬁgauon the Parties shall have the right to
mquestarmraﬁon this Agreement.
evidences a transaction involving interstate commerce. Thepaﬂ!asadmmiedgeandagreethalﬁm&demlkbﬁraﬁon
.s.c §1 etseq.)(FAA)sbaBgove arbnrammderthisAgmmem. The party first demanding arbitration may select the
ofanyone eArbitrahonOrganimﬁons JAMS (1-800-448-1660), 1920Mamsueot.swteaoo
Wm) Arbitration Association (AAA) (1-800-775-7879) 355 Madison Ave., Floor 10,
vaomuswvomomueoswgm) emptMAwmnma:bﬁtate individual cases where Dealevshipisme!ﬂ'mgpanymo
customer has mwwmﬂmmdmmuwmsmeamrﬁmm A copy of the Arbitration
MwmaybaobwbyvlsﬁngmwebmmewmamgmeOrgmmndimwy The Rules in effect at the time of the
request for arbitration is made will govern.

"Conwmerelaims‘shanbeabiﬁatedhamdmmwm\mewnsumerm&aﬁonmbsmdfeesmwma.ffany.providadforinme
Nb}uaﬁonﬂubsofmekmmmganhaﬁmseleded. if the Dealership initiates the arbitration proceedings, it will pay the entire
cost of the inilial filing fees. if the Customer initiates the arbitration proceedings, the Customer will pay the initial filing fees specified
mmaubsmwmemmhdsmmbemmm if the claim were filed before a state or federal court of law
haﬁngpropet]msdicﬁonoverﬂm m%mmmmwmndmmmgm
that exceeds this amount. The Dealership alsopaya.ny costs for the arbitration proceeding reasonably incurred by
the customer that exceed $750, regardless of which Party initiates the proceedings.
Tommateanarbmaﬂonpmoeedmg.tm demanding Party must notify the other Parly, in writing, that it wishes to arbitrate a dispute.
The “demand" for arbitration shou hneﬂymhhmebmistormedlspme.ustnmesandaddmesofﬂtermm , and
spedfy dmwdmnagesmmWorwoﬁmmmeWsougmmem(s)Mbemmmmmﬁmd
;mmmmmmmmmappmmwmnnum Both Parties agree that the arbitration
shafl take piace in the county and state where the Dealership is located and the transaction occurred. further consent to the
,mmmmmwdmmmmmamngmwmmmmceas:onofmeamm(s).nius
mmmwmmwpmwom proceedings in the county whese the Dealership is located, the proceedings
shall be hefd at a mutually convenient focation agreodumnbytheParﬁeslnasepatatewriﬂsnagremm.

‘l'lwammm(s)shaﬂapplyandbo state and federal law when making the decision and award and shall only
award those other relief permitted by applicable law. EiﬂmPauymaydemand,atanym a written decision from the
arbitrators setting maﬁndmgsoﬂact orcoucmstunsoflaw that the arbitration proceedings and the
mdwmwmwmmmmﬂmmm 8 otherwise. Nothing In this Agreement shail
be Interpreted as limiting or preciuding the arbitrator(s) from oranyothernuef rovided for by
m.mm.mmmnpmummampu momceoﬂhommm General of this State or from
B B 43 . o v B A o Sl & S
they are g a jury.tria ol or pa any.

action armuﬂ!-pwmiffucuonlnmutor %lcn. Once one of the Parties has demanded arbitration, binding arbitration
Is the exclusive method esmd claims between them. The decision of the arbitrator(s) shall be final and binding.
excepﬂorm\ydgmo!appeal byﬂwFMand&wAmllraﬂonRulesmatgwemdma original arbitration proceedings. The
cost appealshanbebombymappaaﬂngl'any
ﬂanyte:mmwshgmememmnmdswmmmmmyomerdocumemoragmemem between the Parties, the terms of this
Agreement shall prevail. lfany of thi Wﬁaﬂbsdeﬁmdunsﬂomab&efmm y reason, the remainder of the Agreement
shall remaln enforceable.: BY SIGNING 8 CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE OR SHE HAS READ THIS'AGREEMENT.TO
ARBITRATE 'AND. AGHEES TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. -THIS AGREEMENT IS
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE INTO THE RETAIL PURCHASE AGREEMENT. IT MAY NOT BE MODIFIED OR AMENDED EXCEPT

BY A SEPARA )& ENT SIGNED BY CUSTOMER(S) AND AN AUTHORIZED DEALERSHIP REPRESENTATIVE.
10/01/2024 -‘/-'-)——— 10/01/2024
Date rized Dealership Representative Date

NA
Customer Dats

Original



EXHIBIT D
“Conditional Spot Delivery Agreement”



CONDITIONAL SPOT DELIVERY AGREEMENT

CUSTOMER NAME(S)

STREET ADDRESS 383 US HIGHWAY 42 NE CITY/STATE/Zip LONDON, OH 43140
HOME PHONE (614)886-3999 WORK PHONE NA

VEHICLE INFORMATION

YEAR 2020 MAKE LINCOLN MODEL CORSAR
VIN SLMCJ1C94LUL 12595 .

1 have agreed to purchase the vehicle pursuant to the terms of the Retail Purchase Agreement and the Retail Installment Contract/ Finance
Contract (*Contract®) that | have signed, and the Dealership has agreed to deliver the vehicle to me on the date of the Contract. The
Dealership has advisad me, hawever, that it will not loan me maney for the purchase of the vehicle and that this transaction is conditioned
upon final approval of funding by a third-party lender ("Lender”) or, if | have provided payment in full by means other then cash, it is
conditioned upon my payment being honored by the institution on which it was drawn. "Final approval of funding® means a lender’s
imevocable agreement to purchase a Contract from the Dealership according to the exact terms that the Dealership and | have negotiated.
In consideration of the Dealership defivering the vehicle to me today, | have agreed to amend the Retail Purchase Agreement and Contract
to add and incorporata the provisions below; these documents shall be read together and recognized as being part of one transaction for
the acquisition of the vehidle.

1. lagree that the Dealership and lender may rely on any representation made by me in connection with the Retail Purchase Agreement,
the Contraet, and the credit application. | further agree that if a lender requires additional information from me to verify my
creditworthiness, | will immediately comply with such request(s).

2. Inthe event that financing is not obtained from a third party for my purchase of this vehicle or the Dealership is unable to assign the
Retzil Instaliment Contract to a third party lender with whom the Dealership regularly does business and on the exact terms
negotiated within 14 days, 1 will immediately return the vehicle to the Dealership upon request or | may pay the Dealership the
balance d:fe as ;aﬁected in the Retail Purchase Agreement. | understand that the Dealership is not responsible for the actions or

3. Inthe event that | am required to return the vehicle to the Dealership, | will retum the vehidle in the same condition it was in when it
left the Dealership. Upen my retumn of the vehicle to the Dealership, the Dealership will return to me all items of value received from
me, including any Trade-In Vehicle and payments { have made.

4, lunderstand that | am responsible for paying the fair market value of any damage, for excessive wear and tear, or for loss of the vehicle

that occurs between the date | take possession of the vehicle and the date | retum it to the Dealership. | further agree to pay
per mile for my use of the vehicle from the date of delivery until | return it to the Dealership. | will pay any amounts | owe
the Dealership pursuant to this Agreement upon my return of the vehicle to the Dealership. Until final acceptance by a lender, |
hereby grant the Dealership a security interest in the vehicle under the Uniform Commercial Code to secure my obligations as set
forth herein and the Dealership will have all remedies of a secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code.

5. 1agree that if | do not promptly return the vehicle, the Dealership may repossess the vehicle from me wherever it may be found,
without my knowledge or consent, and | will pay all expenses, fees, and costs (including reasonable attorneys fees) incurred by the
Deslership.

6. 1have a valid driver's license to operate the vehicle, I will maintain full insurance coverage on the vehicle, and [ will not permit anyone
who does not have a valid driver’s icense to operate the vehicle. t understand that while the vehicle is in my possession, § assume alt
risk of loss or damage to the vehicle or other property and for any persanal injuries that occur while the vehicle is in my possession.
§ will indemnify and hold harmless the Dealership frem and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, injuries, claims, demands,
costs, and expenses arising out of my use, possession, and control of the vehicle. if the vehicle is immobilized or impounded while in
my possession, | agree to do whatever is necessary to ensure the vehicle’s return to the Dealership.

By signing below, § acknowiedge that | have read this Agreement and | fully understand and agree to be bound by the terms and
conditions set forth herein, This Agreement is Incorporatad by reference into the Retall Purchase Agreement and the Cantract (to
the extent permitted by law). The terms shall be construed together to the oxtent possible. if there Is any inconsistency or
ambiguity between the terms or conditians set forth In this Agreement and those of the Contract, such that they cannet be read
together, then the terms and conditions of the Contract shall control.

cusTomer siGnATURE > QS I

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE DATE 100172024
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE % Do DATE _ 10/0172024
GEEA-SPOT (1/22)

Original



EXHIBIT E

“Insurance Verification”



b IR~ PRy L e - I L ST W

INSURANCE VERIFICATION
(RETAIL INSTALLMENT SALES)
Contract Date: 10/01/2024
Motor Vehicle: 2020 LINCOLN CORSAIR SLMCJ1C84LUL 12585
Year Make Model VIN.

The following insurance coverage is in place on the Motor Vehicle, as required by the retail instaliment sales contract
{the "Contract’):

* Collision and Comprehensive: The insurance policy includes collision and comprehensive coverage for
physical damage or loss to the Motor Vehicle.

BADDITIONAL LOSS PAYEE
The insurance policy names the following fien holder as an additional loss payee:
N/A

B POLICY INFORMATION

insurance Company Name " Policy Number Effective Date Expiration Date
' insurance Agent's Name Agent's Phone
E insurance Agent's Address
SIGNATORESLSORE 540 S0 Sges SRGRESE & STui sk oy Si5 L]
ROBERT LEE DAVIS
By signing below: (1) liwe certify to , the proposed assignee of the Contract, that the

above is true and cofrect, and (2) liwe authorize our cument and any future insurance company and/or insurance
agent to release to HMF, its agents successors and ssignees, all information conceming my/our insurance on the
Motor Vehicle. Uwe understand that state law also requires me/us to maintain automobile liability insurance.

[ Please attach a copy of your insurance card or Declarations page from your policy. J

X_‘Qumw 1010172024 X
Dale Date

Buyer's Signature Co-Buyer's Signature
ROBERT LEE DAVIS
Type or Print Name Type or Print Name

§ DEALERSHIP'S VERIFICATION
By signing below, Dealership/Seller certifies to HMF that it has verified that the above insurance is in place.

GREAT LAXKES HYUNDAI OF COLUMBUS X 10/01/2024
“Dealershlp Name Dealarship Signafure Date
BRYANT DEAN

Type or Print Name snd Tile

Original

——

SN TTEET e S T



OHIO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

ODOMETER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Federal taw (and State law), if appficable) requires that you state the mileage upon transfer of ownership. Failure to
complets or providing a false statement may result in fines and/or imprisonment.
|, GREATLAKESHYUNDAIOFCOLUMBUS __ state thal the odometer (of the vehicle described below) now
PRINT TRANSFEROR'S NAME
40638 (no tenths) miles and to the best of my knowledge that it reflects the actual
mﬂeageofﬂteveh!dedescr&)edbebw uniess one of the following statements is checked.

3 (1) 1 hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge the odometer reading reflects the amount of mileage
in excess of its mechanical imits.

3 (2) 1 hereby certify that the odometer reading is NOT the actual mileage.
WARNING - ODOMETER DISCREPANCY.

MAKE BCDY TYPE MODEL
LINCOLN Suv CORSAIR
VEHICLE ID NUMBER YEAR
SLMCJ1C4LUL12595 2020

"TRANSFEROR'S PRINTED NAME (SELLER)
. GREAT LAKES HYUNDAI OF COLUMBUS

TRANSFEROR'S STREET ADDRESS
2300 Morse Rd
cny STATE 2P CODE
DATE OF STATEMENT -] TRANSFEROR'S SIGNATURE ({SELLER)
%mm'eo NAME OF TRANSFEROR
10/01/2024 GREAT LAKES HYUNDA! OF COLUMBUS
TRANSFEREE'S PRINTED NAME (BUYER)
ROBERT LEE DAVIS
TRANSFEREE'S STREET ADDRESS
383 (S HIGHWAY 42 NE
cny STATE LZIP CODE
LONDON OH 3140
e L, . - RECEIPT OF COPY. ACKNOWLEDGED .
T“WWER) PRINTED NAME OF TRANSFEREE
X\ ROBERT LEE DAVIS
www.bmv.ohio goy

BMV 3724 4/17 [$7601081)

Original

o
NI e - v————



EXHIBIT F

“Odometer Disclosure Statement”



EXHIBIT G

“Power of Attorney for Ohio Vehicle
Registration”



SN OHIO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

A BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES
. POWER OF ATTORNEY FOR OHIO VEHICLE REGISTRATION
\--/ 7O BE COMPLETED BY THE OWNER OR PURCHASER OF VEHICLE(S) LISTED BELOW
|, ROBERT LEE DAVIS 1383 US HIGHWAY 42 NE LONDON, OH 43140 hereby
Ovwner ~ Print Address of Vemicle Ovwmer
sppoint GREAT LAKES HYUNDA! OF COLUMBUS 12800 Morse Rd Columbus, OH 43231
" Prm Full Name of Porson Granted AUCTRY
to make application, in my stead, for registration or transfer of rogistration for the following vehicle(s): —
PLATE NUMBER | VEH. YEAR MAKE TYPE COLOR SERIAL NUMBER
2020 LINCOLN Suv WHITE SLMCJIC94LUL12585
VEHICLE OWNER DATE OF | VEHICLE OWNER OH DL#/ OH [D# | VEHICLE OWNER SSN (IFNO OH | VEHICLE OWNEREIN/TIN
BIRTH 07/29/1955 - RRO76578 BL/OH D)
FOR BNV USE ONLY / CLERK VERIFICATION OF VEHICLE OWNER LisT ENT W1 SSN VEHICLE OWNER PRESENTED
] ox oL 70N D /MATCH -] IF NO OH DL/ OH ID, PROCF OF SSN REQUIRED
IN THE CASE OF A LEASE OR JOINT OWNERSHIP, YOU VALL BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE THE LESSEE / ADDITIONAL GWNER'S OHIO
DRIVER LICENSE NUMBER (DL), OHIO ID CARD NUMBER (ID), SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (EIN/
LESSEE / ADDITIONAL VEHICLE OWNER NAME LESSEE / ADDITIONAL VEHIGLE OWNER OH DL# / OH 0%
mrmmmm
LESSEE / ADDITIONAL VEHICLE OWNER ADDRESS LESSEE ] ADDITIONAL VERICLE OWNER EIN/ TIN
_—mwussgmfwm'_w—m_‘—'_uorme UIST DOCUMENT W/ SSN LESSEE PRESENTED
-] oM BL/OHIDIMATCH [] (F NO OH DL/ OH ID, PROOF OF SSN REQUIRED
{DENTIFICATION OF PERSON GRANTED AUTHORITY (PGA)
PGA U.S.7 CANADIAN DL#/ (D# PGA SSN (IF NO U.S. / CANADIAN DL/ 1D IS AVAILABLE)
DU.S.ICANAD!ANDLID(PGAmmlUB.«MnDLID) 1 certify | have reviewed documents to verify DL /1D or SSN.
(] SSN VIA ACCEPTASLE DOCUMENT X
mwl(no).ﬁwmr(s).ormee(s)dbasedvchmmhavohsuraneocrothwfmalresmbmy coverago covering this vehicle

andl(wa)wﬂmtopeiatowpemmuncpemﬁmdmsvahﬁdewimmmse.ammnuwmmmtbomdasammetda!vomda
unjess so ! 1 understand and acknowladgo that making false statemonts on this document is ilegal and may subject me to criminal penalties.
Licensed Ohlo Motor Vehiclo Dealers- Digital Signature - the Motor Vehicle Dealer listed Is rospensible for maintaining authenticated and
accurate copies of all documents, Inctuding but not timited to, records related to digital signatures and may be required to provide evidence of
_document authenticity upon requost.

E-MAIL ADDRESS COUNTY OF RESIDENCE | CITY OR TOWNSHIP OF RESIDENCE
grandpatdad@att.net ) LONDON MADISON
| DATE

100172024
ACCEFTABLE DOCUMENTS LIST: FORM BMV 2424/ BV 2430

. umumumqmmmmymwmmmm.

*

o PROOF OF COYERAGHE 53 REGLUIRED: » ¥Whenovor 8 polics 0lioss {33003 8 aflic ticket ¢ A3 &l vehicte Inspection staps « Upon trefic court
o ANY) OR OTHER COVERAGE

unﬁWMmemowmvm?m mn%w-vqmmma%&um , $300.00 for Fo:om.

$80000 Kbescurt offonses ¢ 8 penaly for gny tslure o surrender his or hay driver icensa, Scensa phites, or regitvation o+ Be roquired to maintsin

ironce o ecuslent) on e with v Bue of Woxor Vahicies (BMV) for THREE or FIVE YEARS. ochlFR coverage

o ONCE TS SUSPENSION IS I EFFECT: Any drtvercr cunerwho vialztes B9 suspension wi! have his or hor vahicle inmobikzed end his o7 hor Boonso pltes confiscated for sl least 30 DAYS first
alisnss and 80 DAYS second offense. For thind or subsaguent offenses, the vehicle will be fofaitad and sokd and tho persen will ool bo permited 1 regiater 1y motar vehicle I Ohio koe FIVE YEARS.

. vmmmummmmumnme&vﬂm&hmmlummmmywmymmmm 200 TWO

POLICY ghowing Raditty
por parson, $50.000 infury beo 0r more porsons, &nd 325,009 propecy damage « AN INSURANCE IBENTIFICATION CARD (sama covorege) » A SURETY BOND OF $30.000 hisued by sny
SUBGrized SEuty COMpany OF ESNCe TP o A A BSV BOND SECURED BY REAL ESVATE having eqully of al las11 $60,000 « A BMV CERTIFICATE FOR MONEY in the amount of $30,000 on
mmumdmm-nwammmwmmm only to compenies of Persons who own 8110833 iwentyalx moior vehicles.

& REVACH BITOM PORUONSQR YRUR REGRRAS . - L. - . TUIS COMPIETER EQRMMYSTRE 8TTACUED.TQ THUERMY APPUCATION ..« o ...

& inOnio, & ls Begal 10 drive a0y mator velics WO IS0 OF Cther finantts) responsisty (FR) coverage.

R s 8830 Wegad for anvy tolor vehice ownor U5 850w arryone eles 10 rive The Cwner's vehicl without FR caverage.

PROOF OF COVERAGE i3 REGUIRED: « Whansver ¢ pokics officer Issuss 8 afiic Uckat « A £8 vehicle inapaction §i0p3 ¢ Lipon traffic court sppesnances.

ANY DRIVER DR OWNER WHO FALLS 7O SHOW PROOF OF iNSURANCE OR OTHER COVERAGE WILL: « Losa hls o her crivet Bcense unt! requirements are met on (st oflense, ONE YEAR
mﬁmmmmuﬁ:ﬂmowgunmmuﬁ.ﬁgm-mmamummwmmmmgm.
$60000 SudsegUONt offensos ¢ Pey & m 10 suTsacier tis 0f her driver Scenee, Sconts plites, of regisiration 86 requied 1o maNaIn 1pects! FR coversge
ﬂmﬁmuw s with B Burssu of &um THREE or FIVE YEARS. o *

o ONCE SUSPENSION EFFECT: Arry drivar or owner who viclaies 10 svspansion will have his or her vehicle Immadiized end his or her icensa plstes confiscated for ol isast 30 DAVS frst
affenas end 60 BAYS sacond otiense. For awmnmwummmummwwuwﬁuumwmmnmurmvm
o (FYOUARE SIVOLVED B AN ACCIDENT WITHOUT CHSURANCE OR OTHER FR COVERAGE: in 2432100 (0 88 the pensiies Baled adove, you may heve ¢ A SECURITY SUSPENSION ke TWO
YEARS or 200 800 « A JUDGUMENT SUSFENSION SHDES INITELY (unt 63 030089 1iove Desn $aU8ed).

o THESE PENALTIES ARE IN ADDTTION TO ANY FINES GR PEHALTIES INPOJED BY A COURT OF LAW.
mmmo&mwmuweumwmmrmmvumm::‘ummwamcumm\smmczoammmmm.
WHEN REQUIRED, PROOF OF COVERAGE SHOWN BY ANY OF THE FOLLOWING: o AN INSURANCE Mommm wmmummwm
wmmﬁ%mvwmmmwwm;vmmmmmmw covarsge) s A OF $30.000 ts3ued by sy
SUhOrIEd BUrRty COMORRY Of KIIUCENOS COMPaRY o BOHO SECURED BY REAL hiaving equity m-ammmmmh smount
mmmmdmvm-Aswmwmteurwmcmwumwmmmumm«mm&: 300000

BMV 5736 1/24 [160-1512) RES'Ig:%Ii’EnaD'

*e 0



EXHIBIT H

“Application(s) for Certificate of Title to
a Motor Vehicle”



OHIO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

APPLICATION(S) FOR CERTIFICATE OF TITLE TO A MOTOR VEHICLE

(Vype of Print tn tnk)
CHECK TYPE OF APPLICATION{S) Fee of $5.00 for aflure to apply for title within 30 days of assignment.

"COUNTY

MADISON
PRIMARY APPLICANT'S NAME SSN/EIN
ROBERT LEE DAVIS 232863758

PRIMARY ADDRESS
383 US HIGHWAY 42 NE LONDON, OH 43140

SECONDARY APPLICANT'S NAME SSN/EIN

00

SECONDARY APPLICANT'S ADDRESS

H«uy&dm%mwdpemmthelstwhhelmn&!(mlpmchmlﬁmwdendmmmdesaibedmotorvemdeandhmby
_makes application for the foliowing:

[X] ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE OF TITLE Evidence of ownership

MCO, Previous Titie No., Registration, etc.
Appficant acquired said mator vehicle by (state how acquired)

from: Name of Previous Owner GREAT LAKES HYUNDA! OF COLUMBUS is Seller a Minor? [ Yes [X) No
The following is a full statement of 2!l liens on said motor vehicle. If no lign state *none”, if more than one lien, attach statement of ail additional Bens.
Lien Holder NONE fECode # Address
1 DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE OF TITLE
Applicant states that Certificate of Title Number has been H
that sald motor vehicie has not been so!d or disposed of except as stated below: lost, stolen, dastroyed
The vehicle is in the possession of
residing at and that if sald Certificate of Titfe bo hareby

recovered by this applicant he will defiver same to the Clerk of Coutts for cancellation.
The following is a full statament of all iens on sald motor vehicle. if no fan state *none®, f mere than one Ben, attach statement of all addfional tiens.

Lien Holder JECode # Address

[J REPLACEMENT CERTIFICATE OF TITLE for Certificate of Title Number
] MEMORANDUM CERTIFICATE OF TITLE for Certificate of Title Number

——

mo— -

[C1 SALVAGE CERTIFICATE OF TITLE

Applicant states that the original Certificate of Titte Number
has been susrendered to the Clerk of Courts.

YEAR VIN MODEL
2020 SLMCJ1CI4LUL12595 CORSAIR
BODY TYPE MAKE CONVERSION
sSW LINCOLN
PURCHASE PRICE TRADE [N ALLOWANCE GROSS TAX DUE VENDOR'S DISCOUNT
$ 24,272.00 $ £,000.00 $ 1,699.04 $ 1274
“TAX PAID TAX EXEMPTION DEALER'S PERMIT NUMBER
$ 1,686.30 [JYes nreason: ND004449-01
VENDORS NUMBER | CONDITION OF VEHICLE, WATERCRAFT, of OUTBOARD MOTOR (Check only cne)
NA [] Good [ Fair _gPoor -] Wrecked

Waming: You are requirad by taw to elats the true seliing prica. A falso statement is in violation of section 2921.13 &f the Ohlo Revised Code (R.C.)and s
punishable by sbx months imprisonment and a fine of up to one thousand doltars or bath. All transfers aro auditad by the Department of Taxation, Tho sefier and
buyer must provide any informaion requestad by the Department of Taxation. The buyer may be assessad any additional tax found (o be due.

Applicants signature X N P is Applicant a Minor? [ Yes [X] No
Swom to and subscribed in mg ;masem:ei this __1__ dayof OCTOBER ,2024 _in WA County.
State of oH ,

(Notary Seal)

My commission expires

X __
Signature of Notary Public or other Authorized Officer by law

NOTE: A motor vehicle dealer ticensed in accordance with 4517 of the R.C., who Is the owner or purchaser of the motor vehicle, is nat
required to have this document notarized undar section 4505,083 of the R.C.

BMV 3774 323 {17601081)
Qriginal
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PAGE 2 ¢14

WARRANTY STATEMENT: Sefler is selling this Vekicle to you "AS-IS” snd expremly disclaims o3 warrssties, express zod implied, inclading 2oy
rranties of merchantability and ftaess for s particular purpose, ualess Seller provides 3 scparste Limited Warrzaty or enters late s service costract with you 2t
d«ﬂumﬂmmuumu.wmmwmwmmmmuwwum.w

mmmammwmw&wmmmmnmmmum

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT (USED VEHICLES ONLY) The lsformation yeu sec 0a the wiodew form for this Vebicle Is part of his coatraet
Iaformation ea the wiadow form overvides suy costrary provisiens {s the contract of sale.
mammmmwmwwmgmaqmmmamwmyummwm«m

1 this Agreement, say decement velsted to this trassaction, or sy course of condact, dealing, statement, of sct by or between them.

AGREEMERT TO ARBITRATE: BUYER HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE/SHE HAS READ AND AGREES TO BE BOUND BY THE AGREEMENT
ARSITRATE IN PARAGRAPH 17 OF THIS RETAIL BUYER'S ORDER AND THAT HE/SHE IS KNOWINGLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVING THE RIGHT
ILITIGATE CLADMS IN COURT, THE RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL, THE RIGHT TO PARTICIPATE AS A MEMBER OR REPRESENTATIVE IN ANY
ACTION.

x.tmudhuwmmmmmmmmumummmwumwm
« Agreement - Means this Retail Buyer's Onder, e Retail Iastallment Sales Cootract (RISC) or Finance Costrasy, 20d tny other documents that are part of this transaction.
« You, Youz, I, Me, Buyer - Means the Bayer(s) end Co-Buyer(s) identified in this Agreemest.
*We, Us, Our, Sefler, Desler, Dealership - Means the Setier that is identified in this Agreement and its Aatharized Represeatatives.
« Manufacturer - Mexns the company that masufsctured the vebicie.
« Vehicle - Means Gie vebicie that you are purchastag from us as described in this Agreement.
« New Vehicle - Mezns ey webicle that 823 not previously been issued a Certificatc of Title 3ad is aot otherwise defined as 3 “Used Vikicle” under Federal w.
« Used Vehicie — Mcans the vehicle bas boes previously titled in this or epother state, Eccnsed while in the Sefler’s demonstrator prograem, of driven mors miles @i pecorsiry i
woving of road testing a acw vehicle prior to delivery to a cornsamer.
» Taado-In Vehicle - Mcans the used vekicle yoo are defivering to us 23 pavt of this trenzaction 23 identified in this Agreement.
2. Our Right te Iocresse the Price: We may increase the price of the Vebicle after we accept this Agreement if the Trade-In Vhicle is reappesised, new equipment is required by
state or federal faw, or the incresse is cansed by state or foderal tax rate changes. If the price is focreased, you casy cancel this Agrecment with £l refund of ey DepositDown
Payment, provided that the cancelistion ocenrs prior t0 you taking defivery of the purehased Vehicle.

3. Mazufactorer’s Design Changes: In the evert the Manufacturer chaeges or modifies the design of or sy past or aceessaxy of the Vehicle after your order for the Velbicle kas
been extered by v, you will not kave any chaim or right against us if (he Vebicle docs not contain such changes or modifications, nar shall we be required %0 effect such changes
or modifications to the Vehicle.

4. Your Representations scd Warranties: You represent, wamart and affirms t0 o that (2) You are not purchasing 3 New Vehicle for resale or export within the period
beginning on the date the Vehicle title is issued to you and ending on the date one (1) year thereafier. You confirm that we are relying on this sepreseatation and agree that we
would not sell the Vehick to you without this representation. I we are required by the Manufectrer to forfeit or repay asy amsufacturer ncestives, allowance and/or special
peicing, or if we saffer any loss or harm as 3 resalt of your breach of this provision, you agree to inderanify and hold us harmless fom 2oy soch cost, Joss or barm suffced a3 8
result of or arising becsuse of your breach; (b) the Deposit/Down Payment and asy smousts duc to us have been paid in full, any check given 1o us will be honored by your Bazk,
2nd thet 2o pant of the Deposit/Down Payment has been Joaned 0 you by 3 or zay third party; (c) all statements made by you in this Agreement and zay other documents
completed in connoction with this tzansaction are trae sad correct; £0d (d) you are who you have represented yourself to be and you bave purchased the Vebicle for your own use
and not on bebalf of another person, taless you bave disclosed otherwise to us.

£, Acceptasce of Vebicle: You acknowledge i1t yoo have carefully inspected the Vebicle and are satisfied with its appcarance, condition and operation. You understind that it
is possiblc et some minor scratches, dets, or damage may bave oceurred to the Vehicle during shipping, stocage or while the Vehicle was ca our lot. I adEnion, it is possible
a2 8 used wehicle ks bad peevious body, structusal or mechanical problems that have been repaired. You bave been given xa opportzity 1o inspect the Vehicle aad to condoct
sny peepurciase investigation into the cusrent or prior condition, use or ownership &s you deem necessary 2nd you beredy aceept the Vehicle in its carrent coedition.

6. Your Representations Regarding the Trade-do Vekicle: Ay Trade-ln Vehicle Selivered by yuo o us ia connection with this gzasaction shafl dbe accompanicd by a
Certificae of Titke or documents sufficient to enablc us to obtain 8 Certificatc of Title to the Trade-In Vehick in accordance with applicable state tsw. You warrant that the Trade-
In Vehicle delivered 10 us is properly titled to you, has never beea titled 33 or declased a total Joss, salvage, junk, reconstroceed, sebuily, flood, or Jemon bayback vebicle that you
have the right to sefl or otheswise coavey such Trade-Ia Vebicle; that soch Trade-In Vehicle is free zad clear of licns or eocumbrances, except as myy be ooted in this Agrocment;
that alf emission control equipment is on i Trade-In Vebicle and sppears properly conacctod and undanmaged; that yoo have accurately disclosed any information known to yoo
segarding pricr use of the vehicle, prior damsge, prior title brands, paint work, modifications snd any mechanical defects; and, usiess you have 16id us otberwise, that you bave
oot removod equipment from the Trade-In Vekicle subsoquent o our sppraisal, that the odometer reading shown is socwrate, and all aithags in ¢ vehick are of original
oguipment £0d Bave oever beea deployed or disconaccted.

7. Our Appraisal of Your Trade-In Vebicle: If you arc dctivesing 8 Trade-In Vehicle t0 us in connection with this transaction and the delivery will 20t be mude uatil defivery of
the Vehicle being purchased from 3, we shall have the right to resppeaise your Trade-In Vehicie at the time of delivery. The resppraised amount shall be the amount allowed for
e Teade-fn Veekicle in this transaction. If you sre dissatisficd with Ghe resppraisal, you may cancel (his Agroemcat with full refund of 20y Deposit/Down Paymest, peovided that
the canceilation accurs prior 10 you taking detivery ef the purchased Vekicie.

8. Our Right te Cancef this Agreement: We msy caace] this Agreement if: (1) your credit application is not sppraved by a finzaciog sourve; (2) your prorekase is subject to the
Conditions] Detivery Agreement - Limited Right to Cancel in Passgraph 15 and the Retail Instaliment Salcs Contrect is aot secepted or spproved by & financing source 6a terms
acceptable to us; or (3) we cannat detiver the Vehicle on MMWWAM

Buyer's Enltials CoBuycrstnitialy______

Original
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EXHIBIT 1

“Application for Dealer Assignment”
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OHIO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

APPLICATION FOR DEALER ASSIGNMENT  STOCK# 72412608

POWER OF ATTORNEY TO TRANSFER OWNERSHIP AND ATTESTATION OF MILEAGE AND IDENTITY FOR THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF
A VEHICLE OR WATERCRAFT TO OR FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE OR WATERCRAFT DEALER LICENSED BY CHAPTERS 4517/1547 PURSUANT
TO OHIO REVISED CODE (R.C.) 4505.032/1548.032 AND APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF TITLE.

- A W - @ P B LS. S e o e = Mo mae =t 4w s -— -

OF . e
lm)WhMaMuwmmmhmmm“smm“ 10/01/2024 for the price of sRESN-E

to: GREAT LAKES HYUNDAI OF COLUMBUS is Setler a Minor? [] Yes KiNo
TRANSFEREE'S / BUYER'S PRINTED NAME TRANSFEREE'S / BUYER'S PRINTED ADDRESS
GREAT LAKES HYUNDAI OF COLUMBUS 2800 Morse Rd Columbus, OH 43231

Waming to transferor and transferoe (selier and buyer). You are required by law {0 state the true seiting prico. A falsa statement Is in violation of section
2921.13 81 the R.C. and s punishable by six months imprisonment and a fine of up to one thousand dollars or both. All transfers are audited by the
Department of Taxation. The saller and buyer must provide any information requested by the Department of Taxation. The buyer may be assessod any

addional tax found to be due.
PICTURE ID ISSUED FROM STATE OF OPERATOR LICENSE NUMBER OR 1D NUMBER CURRENT TITLED OWNER(S) NAME
OM _ RR0O76578 ROBERT LEE DAVIS
CONTROL NUMB| YEAR | MAKE f4ODEL B80ODY TYPE LENGTH
2017 LINCOLN MKZ SEDAN
TIILE NUMBER HP CURRENT TITLE TYPE THIS VEHICLE WAS A (IF APPLICABLE)
CIREGULAR ) FORMER LAW ENFORCEMENT
VIN/WINTMIN [J SALVAGE D) FORMER TAXS
3LNBLSDSSHRE02885 3 OFF ROAD 3 FLOOD VEHICLE
Federal and State laws require that you state the mileags in connection with transfer of ovnership. Falure to complete or providing false information may
result in fines and/or imprisonmant.

and is the actual mileage of the vehicle uniess one of the following statements is checked.
3 The miloage statod is in axcess of the mechanical mits. [ The odometer reading Is not the actua! mieage. WARNING-COOMETER DISCREPANCY

[ APPLICATION EOR GERTIFICATE, @mwamor'vm""_eﬁ"m 20,01 $5.00 for faliure {0 opply Tof Glie within 30 doys olassignmont_____ - .

) MOTOR VEHICLE ] MEMORANDUM [J WATERCRAFT DUPLICATE (Check One)
E OUTBOARD MOTOR E [J SALVAGE ] REPLACEMENT Lost Stolen -

SSN/EIN
- GREAT LAKES HYUNDAI OF COLUMBUS _
APPLICANT'S PRINTED STREET ADDRESS cny STATE | ZIPCODE COUNTY
2800 Morsa Rd Columbus OH 43231 N/A

PURCHASE PRICE TRADE IN ALLOWANCE GROSS TAX DUE VENDOR'S DISCOUNT
S RESALE S NA S NA S N/A
TAX PAID AX EXEMPTION: YES

OEALER'S PERMIT NUMBER
$ NA REASON ND004449-01
VENDOR'S NUMBER INDITION OF VEHICLE CR WATERCRAFY OR CUTBOARD MOTOR ( K Y ONE):

NA DO cooo OFAR O Poor D) WRECKED
’Emm‘ioommm umumnmmmasmmautmmm_._m e e g e eer e e .
I Ic STATE | 2P COOE
uons _
1 {we) state that sl information contained In this spplication is true and correct. IS APPLICANT A MINOR? []YES [INO
APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE
X CJPRINTED  [JNON PRINTED

g e

ATION AND/OR GUPLICA
BUYER'S SIGNATURE
g .

OF COLUMBU 38 my true and lawhu! sttomey-in-fact 1o exocute any
and af spplication for sssignment of Certificate of Tite for the motor listed above. | attest to the above odomater reading.

X
cve STATE Zt® CODE
LONDON OH 43140

DIV 3772 923 {17001081)
Original




EXHIBIT J
“Kram & Kram Auto Repair”
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EXHIBIT K

“Receipts”



rd—'-*'». - - e A e s e TR A A I W TV AT
Y/ 1onre;68Pm Recelpt R276168367704

Great Lakes Hyundai of
Columbus

23800 Morse Rd
COLUMBUS, OH 432;
614-471-2900

10/01/24 6:48:24 PM , ’
Ref #: R275168367704

Authorization Code: 823148 ;f - lom bes

Total: $500:00-usp

Card Number: XXO000MXXXXXX1729
Card Holder: ROBERT DAVIS
Card Brand: VISA

hitpsy//cardpointa.cardconnact.com/accountiraceipt! 15307040/488047646880/R275168367704

—_— o -— ——



@& | Great Lokes,

HYUNDAI HYUNDA! OF COLUMBUS

2900 Morse Rd Columbus, OH 43231
Phone: (614) 471-2900 | glakeshyundaiofcolumbus.com

DAVIS, ROBERT LEE

383 US HIGHWAY 42 NE
LONDON, OH 43140

RECEIPT

RECEIPT 2

200048223

DATE

10/02/24 120938

AMOUNT

36432.64

Payment Received:
Check 4116718

222 : T24C1l260A : 200048223

Total Received:

Payment Applied To: DOWN PAYMENT--DAVIS, ROBERT LE

Total Applied:

36432.64
36432.64

36432.64
36432.64
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